





PHI PI PHI

Founded at Northwestern University in 1915
Twenty Active Chapters

GAMMA CHAPTER

Gamma Chapter of Beta Phi Founded in 1913 Chapter Charter Granted on November 24, 1923 3131 South Michigan Boulevard

OFFICERS

		OTTICLID	
	First Semester		Second Semester
Colors Turquoise Blue and Black	Richard L. Friede	President	
	Robert P. Samuels	Vice-President	Walter J. Tallafuss
	Walter J. Tallafuss	Secretary	David A. Forberg
	George L. Savidis	Treasurer	Eugene A. Heike
	Zbyszko C. Trzyna	Sentinel	Chester J. Malinowski
		FACULTY MEMBERS	
	Ernest H. Free	eman	Daniel Roesch
		ACTIVE MEMBERS	
		Class of 1935	
	John M. Curran	Chedo P. Grakavac	Donald R. Gregerson
	Richard L. Friede		Robert P. Samuels
	Class of 1936		
Flower Bluebell	Ewald Kuk	George L. Savidis	Zbyszko C. Trzyna
	Chester J. Malinowski	Charles S. Sramek	Roland A. Warner
		Walter J. Tallafuss	
		Class of 1937	
	David A. Forberg	Lorentz A. Johanson	Conrad E. Stuecheli
	Eugene A. Heike	Robert L. Merz	Donald C. Suhr
		Bernard T. Phelan	
	Class of 1938		
	Claire W. Dunbar	Jack Gregory	Frederick M. Widell
		PLEDGES	
Favorite Song Sweetheart Song"	William J. Chelgren	William P. O'Brien	Charles S. See, Jr.
	Frank L. Hebenstreit	Albert H. Ramp	Karol J. Trzyna
	William F. Lindeman		Richard E. Winkler

HISTORY

Phi Pi Phi Fraternity was organized at Northwestern University in 1915, and since that time has had a very rapid growth. It now has a chapter roll embracing groups in twenty colleges and universities.

The history of Gamma chapter is a record of the local chapter of two fraternities, namely, Beta Phi and Phi Pi Phi, and of the assimilation of the former by the latter. The Armour Beta Phi chapter, Gamma, was established at Armour in March, 1913, and after the War dwindled the national organization to one remaining chapter, Phi Pi Phi was petitioned. On November 24, 1923, the Armour organization was installed as Gamma chapter of this national group.

